
 

 

 

 
TO:   Back Office Managers; BPS Users; GPS Users 
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #:  10-290 
 
SUBJECT: Brokerage Payment System/Give-up Payment System User 

Group Meeting 
 
DATE:   July 8, 2010 
 
 
Please be advised that the CME Group will be hosting its third group meeting for all GPS 
and BPS users. The meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 21, 2010 from 10:00-
11:00am. It will be held at 20 S. Wacker, Chicago, Il 60606, Upper Lobby Conference 
Room A. Items to be covered will be: 
  

1) Recent GPS/BPS enhancements 
2) EGUS suggestions 
3) BPS improvement suggestions for our Re-engineering project BPS 2.0 
4) Open floor for questions, issues and enhancement requests   

  
Dial in instructions are as follows: 
  
US Toll Free:                 1-888-619-1583 
Toll/International:           1-719-457-1414 
  
Participant code:           1115351259 
 
If you have any questions concerning the meeting, please contact CME Group Clearing 
Services at (312) 207-2525 or via e-mail at ccs@cmegroup.com.  
  
Thank you! 
 


